Council Meeting: _03/22/2022

RECEIVED ON: March 21, 2022 Agenda Item No. _14.D.
From: Glendy Aldana
To: WebMail - CCD
Subject: promonade
Date: Saturday, March 19, 2022 4:10:47 PM

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of City of Whittier -- DO NOT CLICK on links or
open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

today im writing in defense in keeping the promenade open as a business owner

keeping the promenade open means keep more people working for me, means give the
opportunity to customers that still doesn feel comfortable with the inside dinning to continue
enjoy going out with family and friends, help keep afloat our business

with high increase of inflation and increase minimum wage

closing the promenade or opening as hybrid only going to cause again our streets to get more
dirty because of cars, motorcycles going inside the main street, risking our patio

to get damage, skaters will come back to side streets,

please consider in preceding with the great plan you had before and start the process for the
beautification of whittier

Thank you

Glendy Aldana
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